

## HORWICH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Town Council held in the Council Chamber, Public Hall, Lee Lane, Horwich on Thursday 18 July 2019 commencing at 7.15 pm.

PRESENT Councillors: S. Chadwick (in the Chair) I. Aldcroft, M. Baines, J. Bostocksmith, S. Burke, A. Coward. K. Denton, S. Denton, D. Grant, S. Rock, C. Rotherham  
Town Clerk, C. Hutchinson  
1 member of the public

DEPUTY TOWN MAYOR TO OUTLINE FIRE SAFETY EVACUATION PROCEDURE:

TC 3786 The Deputy Town Mayor outlined the procedure.

TO SUBMIT APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ACCEPT THE REASONS:

TC 3787 Resolved to accept apologies for absence from Councillors Brady, Stone and Wright.

TO REMIND MEMBERS TO MAKE A DECLARATION CONCERNING ANY MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED DURING THE MEETING OF WHICH THEY HAVE AN INTEREST:

TC 3788 None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC PRESENT MAY PUT QUESTIONS OR MAKE OBSERVATIONS REGARDING MATTERS IN RELATION TO WHICH THE COUNCIL HAS POWERS OR DUTIES OR WHICH AFFECT THE PARISH. MAXIMUM PERIOD 15 MINUTES:

TC 3789 None.

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON 20 JUNE 2019:

TC 3790 Resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting of the Town Council held on 20 June 2019.

TO NOTE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD ON 20 JUNE 2019:

TC 3791 Resolved to note the minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 20 June 2019 with amendment to PL 3927 to read 'Councillor Baines and Councillor Denton declared a personal interest in planning application 06076/19 and 06077/19.

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MEETING OF THE GRANTS TO COLUNTARY GRANTS SUB COMMITTEE HELD ON 20 JUNE 2019:

TC 3792 Resolved to receive the minutes and of the meeting of the of the Grants to Voluntary Groups Sub Committee held on 20 June 2019.

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MEETING OF THE STAFFING SUB COMMITTEE HELD ON 27 JUNE 2019:

TC 3793 Resolved to approve the minutes and recommendations of the meeting of the Staffing Sub Committee held on 27 June 2019.

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MEETING OF THE HORWICH COMMUNITY CENTRE SUB COMMITTEE HELD ON 2 JULY 2019:

TC 3794 Resolved to approve the minutes and recommendations of the meeting of the Horwich Community Centre Sub Committee held on 2 July 2019.

TO APPROVE ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT AS PRESENTED:

TC 3795 Resolved to approve the accounts for payment as and amounting to £12,302.75 as follows:

Petty Cash	£ 50.00
Salaries and Wages Imprest Account	£ 5,000.00
Nationwide Capital Finance – ( Quarterly rental Xerox copier)	£ 450.00
Society of Local Council Clerks (Registration/accreditation of Deputy Clerk's CiLCA qualification)	£ 350.00
Gary Taylor Freelance Photographer (Supply of photographic images from April 2017 - March 2019)	£ 500.00
Town Mayor's Charity Account (2 <sup>nd</sup> instalment of annual allowance)	£1,000.00
Tameside MBC – GMPF – pension contributions for July 2019)	£1,124.65
HM Revenue and Customs PAYE Tax Month 3	£ 1,594.15
St Catherine's PCC	£ 300.00
Horwich Bowling Club	£ 500.00
Brazley Residents Association	£ 400.00
Horwich and District Hub	£ 250.00
Rivington Heritage Trust	£ 300.00
Kidz2gether	£ 250.00

Payments to Gary Taylor were made in accordance with LGA 1972 s142 and s144. Payments to St Catherine's PCC, Horwich Bowling Club, Brazley Residents Association, Horwich and District Hub, Rivington Heritage Trust and Kidz2gether were made in accordance with LGA 1972 s137.

TO CONFIRM THE DATE FOR THE NEXT MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL AS 22 AUGUST 2019:

TC 3796      Resolved to confirm the date of the next meeting of the Town Council as 22 August 2019.

The meeting closed at 7.22 pm.

Chairperson..... Date.....